
From: Patrick J. Lightfoot
To: "Benson, Paul-Jon (HHS/OGC)"
Subject: RE: 
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 8:25:58 AM

Thanks!

Referral to HHS

(b) (5)

mailto:pjlightf@oge.gov
mailto:Paul-Jon.Benson@hhs.gov


 
 

Referral to HHS



From: Patrick J. Lightfoot 
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 5:18 PM
To: Benson, Paul-Jon (HHS/OGC) 
Subject: RE:  - [contains CUI]
CONTROLLED
Hi PJ,
Apologies for the delay. Had a chance to discuss with folks on this end, I can give you a ring
tomorrow morning to close this out unless you are still around this eve?
--Patrick
From: Patrick J. Lightfoot 
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 10:42 AM
To: 'Benson, Paul-Jon (HHS/
Subject: RE: - [contains CUI]
CONTROLLED
Very helpful; thanks! I think we’re good for the time being. I’m meeting with folks to discuss
early this afternoon and will hopefully be able to circle back with you shortly thereafter with a
resolution or an update at the very least.
--Patrick

From: Patrick J. Lightfoot <pjlightf@oge.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 8:23 AM
To: Benson, Paul-Jon (HHS/OGC) 
Subject: RE: 

Referral to HHS

Referral to HHS

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

mailto:pjlightf@oge.gov


CONTROLLED
Just a couple of follow-up questions ahead of further discussions with folks on this end:

· 

Thanks!
--Patrick

From: Patrick J. Lightfoot <pjlightf@oge.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 8:19 AM
To: Benson, Paul-Jon (HHS/OGC) 
Subject: RE:  - [contains CUI]
CONTROLLED
Hi PJ,

Wanted to confirm we’re still looking at this. I want to run it by our gifts expert and see if he
has any additional thoughts, which might delay my getting back to you until later tomorrow or
early next week if that’s alright?
--Patrick

Rest of chain released in part above

Referral to HHS

(b) (6)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

mailto:pjlightf@oge.gov
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Christopher J. Swartz

Subject: Discuss gifts question
Location: Dave's office

Start: Mon 10/28/2019 11:30 AM
End: Mon 10/28/2019 12:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: Patrick J. Lightfoot
Required Attendees: Christopher J. Swartz; David J. Apol

Apologies for the duplicates – Outlook is not my friend today. 
 
Patrick is teleworking (x271) 
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Resolved Interaction

Interaction Number: 18343

Initiation Date*: 2019-10-18

Title*:

Question*:

Update:

Categories*: Gifts from Outside Sources

Origin Of Interaction*: Phone

Source*: Agency
Department of Health And Human Services

First Name: Paul-Jon

Last Name: Benson

Title: Attorney Advisor

Position: Ethics Official

Email:

Phone:

Other Contact Notes:

Assignment: Patrick J. Lightfoot

Watching:

Temporary Notes:

created by: Patrick J. Lightfoot

Resolution Information

Resolution Date*: 2019-10-28

Resolution Category*: Resolved

Response*:

AIMS Agency Information Management System

My Dashboard New Interaction New Outreach Search Trends Agencies Administration

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)
(b) (5)

Nonresponsive network info

https://intpriaps02.oge.gov/OGE/AgencyCo.nsf/Dashboard1.xsp
https://intpriaps02.oge.gov/OGE/AgencyCo.nsf
https://intpriaps02.oge.gov/OGE/AgencyCo.nsf/Interaction?openform
https://intpriaps02.oge.gov/OGE/AgencyCo.nsf/Outreach?openform
https://intpriaps02.oge.gov/OGE/AgencyCo.nsf/searchint?openform
https://intpriaps02.oge.gov/OGE/AIMSTren.nsf/TrendsHome.xsp
https://intpriaps02.oge.gov/OGE/AgencyCo.nsf/Agencies.xsp
https://intpriaps02.oge.gov/OGE/AgencyCo.nsf/AdminPage?openpage
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reopen

 

 
(Assigned to: Patrick J. Lightfoot)

Complexity (level): 5

[Click to view/hide complexity guidelines]

Time Spent (hours): 4-8 hours

Contributor: Christopher J. Swartz, Cheryl L. Kane-Piasecki

Interaction History Log

Closed 10/28/2019 05:47:56 PM by Patrick J. Lightfoot

Create 10/21/2019 10:25:18 AM by Patrick J. Lightfoot

Now Assigned: 
Patrick J. Lightfoot

10/21/2019 10:25:18 AM by Patrick J. Lightfoot

Division(s) assigned: GCLPD

(b) (5)

Nonresponsive network info
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